
From: Ranalynn Naipo
To: OE.Elections
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Attn: Scott Nago and Elections Commission – Demand for Recount and Chain-of-Custody Answers
Date: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 2:25:38 AM

Dear Chief Election Officer Scott Nago and Members of the Hawaii Elections Commission,

I am writing to demand a full recount of all 397,135 ballots cast in the 2024 Hawaii General
Election (November 5, 2024) across Hawaii County, Maui County, Kauai County, and the
City & County of Honolulu, as well as clear answers regarding the chain of custody—or lack
thereof—for these ballots. The Statewide Summary reports 743,135 registered voters, with
357,387 mail-in and 39,748 in-person ballots certified on November 13, 2024. However,
significant discrepancies and questionable handling practices have eroded trust in the process,
particularly in how ballots were shipped from counties to the state, managed at drop-off
locations, and processed through the post office. Accountability and transparency are
paramount, and I need specific answers to these critical issues.

Chain-of-Custody Failures and Ballot Discrepancies
Your reports claim robust security—USPS barcode tracking for 743,628 mailed ballots,
tamper-evident seals on drop boxes, and dual-custody transport (January 15, 2025, summary)
—but evidence suggests no consistent chain of custody was maintained. Key areas of concern
include:

1. Ballots Shipped from County to State: The process of transferring 397,135 ballots
from county facilities to state counting locations lacks documented oversight. Were
these shipments tracked with unbroken custody, or were there gaps exposing ballots to
discrepancies? The summary lists 67,208 ballots in Hawaii County, 63,275 in Maui,
27,049 in Kauai, and 239,603 in Honolulu—yet no logs confirm their secure transit.

2. Drop-Off Location Distrust: An Instagram reel by @hawaii.republican (December 9,
2024, https://www.instagram.com/reel/DE1X28hRyQP/)
shows a “Maui County Trump Team” in tactical gear near a drop box on Election Day.
This unauthorized presence—potentially within 200 feet, violating HRS §11-132—casts
doubt on drop box security. Were tamper seals and daily collections truly effective, or
were ballots compromised?

3. Post Office Discrepancies: Of 743,628 mailed ballots, 401,669 returned, but 4,534
were rejected. Were USPS delays or mishandling to blame, and how were these ballots
tracked from voters to county offices? Public reports of late mail (e.g., Maui post-
wildfire) amplify this concern.

4. VSC Handling: Late closures—Kapolei Hale past 11:00 p.m. (Honolulu), Wailuku past
9:00 p.m. (Maui), Kona at 9:40 p.m. (Hawaii)—question whether 39,748 in-person
ballots were securely transported under pressure.

These gaps suggest ballots were not consistently tracked, leaving room for discrepancies that
question Harris’s 240,527 votes (60.56%) and Trump’s 148,807 (37.47%).

Demand for Recount and Answers
Given this apparent absence of chain of custody, I demand a manual recount of all ballots:

Hawaii County: 67,208 ballots.• 
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Maui County: 63,275 ballots.

Kauai County: 27,049 ballots.

Honolulu: 239,603 ballots.

I also insist on answers to these questionable areas:

1. Detailed logs of ballot shipments from each county to the state—times, personnel,
security measures.

2. Drop box collection records, especially for Maui on November 5, 2024, with seal
verification.

3. Post office handling reports, explaining the 342,959 unreturned ballots and 4,534
rejections.

4. VSC transport logs for all 39,748 in-person ballots.

Action Requested
Request tomorrow recount ballots and provide the requested data from ten days of this email. ,
to rnaipo1966@yahoo,com or no later than March 28, 2025 . Though the November 25, 2024,
deadline has passed, HRS §11-174.5 allows action with new evidence, such as the Maui
incident. Confirm receipt and outline your response plan. If this requires court escalation
(HRS §11-172), advise me accordingly.

Please forward to the following: 

Hawaii Elections Commission:

• Michael Curtis (Chair)

• Diane Young (Vice Chair)

• Bryan Andrion

• Patricia Aquino

• Kenneth Cushnie

• Gordon Kuwada

• Matthew McAdam

• Clifford Osterkamp

• William Papalimu

I appreciate your dedication to fair elections and hope we can resolve these concerns together.
Transparency here is vital to Hawaii’s voters—please help clarify these troubling
discrepancies.

Sincerely,
Ranalynn Naipo
121 Lahaina Street
Hilo, HI 96720

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad

• 
• 
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From: Sherilyn Wells
To: OE.Elections.Commission
Cc: info@judicialwatch.org; info@okeefemediagroup.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re 3/19/25 Hawai"i Electon Commission meeting. It"s time to address the blatant and continuing

fraud in Hawai"i"s elections.
Date: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 7:03:25 AM

I hope you will see fit to include this testimony today.
I'm making it short and simple.

It is beyond clear that fraud is involved in the vast majority, if not all,
elections in Hawai'i. The incidents of documenting fraud and felony
(including my "rock solid" evidence that you possess in full and have
ignored) that have been reported to you are legion, with the typical
response being FOUR Commissioners voting to uphold the law and
FIVE Commissioners voting to become, in essence, accessories
after the fact to election fraud (aware of a crime and doing nothing
within your power to address the crime nor the criminal).

I am now ensuring that everything uncovered, to which I have
access, is provided to our federal officials and various election
integrity organizations. At some point, we expect the corrupt
Hawai'i's officials to be held accountable for blatant interference in
federal elections (as well as all other elections).

It's time for real, genuinely verifiable election procedures to be
restored to Hawai'i.
Watermarked paper ballots.
Same day voting.
Voter ID.
Full chain of custody.
Genuine signature verification.
Clean up voter rolls.
Independent Election Observers allowed full access to verify all
details (e.g., not just counting trays of ballots, but individual numbers
of ballots).
NO ELECTRONICS, no machines. 
Etc...see Captain Seth Keshel's Ten Points For TRUE Election
Integrity.
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Here are the Ten Points to True Election Integrity:

I.               Clean Out the Voter Rolls

II.              Ban All Electronic Elections Equipment

III.            Voter ID with Paper Ballots Only

IV.            Ban Mail-In Voting*

V.             Ban Early Voting*

VI.            Drastically Smaller Precincts*

VII.          Ban Ballot Harvesting

VIII.         Election Day is a Holiday

IX.            New Reporting Requirements for Transparency

X.              Heavy Prison Sentences for All Who Commit Fraud

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.
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